Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF BAGUIO CITY
#82 Military Cut-off Road, Baguio City

Division Memorandum
No. 432, s. 2017

To: Education Program Supervisors (English and Filipino)
Public Schools District Supervisors
Officers of School Paper Advisers

District School Paper Coordinators

FEDER P. MARTIN, Ed.D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

From:

Subject: MEETING-OFFICERS OF SCHOOL PAPER ADVISERS (SPA) AND
DISTRICT SCHOOL PAPER COORDINATORS

Date: August 22, 2017

1. In relation to the 2077 CONDUCT OF DIVISION CAMPUS JOURNALISM SEMINAR-
WORKSHOP, there will be a meeting of all Officers of the SPA and District School Paper
Coordinators on August 24, 2017, 2:00 PM at the DO Conference hall.

2. The agenda are the following:
a. preparation for the said seminar-workshop,
b. and other pertinent matters.

3. Attendance of said officers and coordinators below is enjoined. Kindly bring a copy of
your final matrix (schedule, speakers etc.).
Participants (Officers of School Paper

i

Advisers/Coordinators) District (Public/Private) J
Valentina Castro President
Demetrio Custodio Vice President
Jessica de Vera Secretary
Geraldine Sumipit Asst. Secretary
Saturnina Lumitap Treasurer |
Jocelyn Raborar Asst. Treasurer |
Raquel Shagyo Auditor

Christopher Basing-at

Mario Peralta Bus. Manager

Leonila Catunggal Baguio/West Baguio Central

Maribeth Cuaresma Quezon/North Quezon

Renee Buswilan 2

Mario Peralta Lucban/Mabini

Racquel Shagyo Mabini/BCHS |

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



